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GRO

From: Robert Daily; GRO
Sent: Mon 18/06/2018 10:39:27 AM (UTC)
To: CSPOA Security! GRO E Intelf
Cc: Helen Dickinsor GRO :
Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023
Thanks Andy
g, Robert Dail
POST Y ) o
L OFFICE |, Security & Investigation Manager
2017 Winner of the Post Office Ltd
Global Postal Award for Admin Office/CTO,
Customer Experience 230 Springburn Way,
Glasgow, G21 1BU
For Government Security Classifications
OFFICIAL, please use:
robert.dailyi___ GRO___ !
From: CSPOA.Security¢_____GRO __ if GRO i
Sent: 18 June 2018 11:37
To: Robert Daily <¢ GRO x>; Intel < GRO >
Cc: Helen Dickinson 4 GRO >

Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Signed and in the post today.
Apologies for the delay.

Thanks,

Andy Dunks

Security Operations Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace_Road. Bracknell. Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Mobilezi GRO i

Deski GRO i

Email: andy.dunksi GRO i

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

o f|¥lin|e
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From: Robert Daily | GRO i

Sent: 15 June 2018 13:52

To: Intel < GRO >; CSPOA Security < GRO >
Cc: Helen Dickinson ¢ GRO >

Subject: RE: ARQ req'uest Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023
Hi Andy

The schedule is saying the original data is held by Fujitsu and that you were authorised to produce the
data in a disc format for me.

The schedules are requested as certificates of authentication of the evidence.
I'm happy to put your legal department in touch with our own Solicitors if need be.
Regards

Robert

Robert Daily
Security & Investigation Manager

2017 Winner of the Post Office Ltd
Global Postal Award for Admin Office/CTO,

Customer Experience 230 Springburn Way,
Glasgow, G21 1BU

‘robert.dailm: GRO :

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL, please use:
robert.daily¢ _ GRO__ 1

From: Intel

Sent: 15 June 2018 13:43

To: CSPOA.Security( GRO ;

Cc: Robert Daily <i GRO >; Helen Dickinson 4 GRO >
Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Hi Andy,



FUJO0157004
FUJ00157004

This schedule is only used in cases in Scotland as law is different to the rest of the UK, the Procurator Fiscal (PF) (this is
Scotland version of the CPS) require that any evidence submitted in a case has a schedule submitted with it, this is
regardless of any witness statements produced.

The PF will not progress this case for us until the schedule is submitted.

I have copied Robert in to the reply, he might be able to explain Scottish Law a little better than me.

Many Thanks
Andrew

Andrew Wise
Post Office Security
Intelligence Team

POST Y
OFFICE

2017 Winner of the

Global Postal Award Post Office Limited
for Customer Future Walk
Experience Chesterfield S49 1PF

....GRO |
intel§,____GRO____}
For Government Security Classifications
OFFICIAL please use:_
gosecurity.intei%igencegé:::':(.j:é@:_::'j

From: CSPOA.Securityt GRO ! GRO i

Sent: 15 June 2018 13:35

To: Intel

Cc: CSPOA.Security( GRO i

Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Hi,

Sorry for the delay but we are waiting on a reply from our legal department regarding the
wording in the schedule document that you have asked for us to sign, as it departs from the
agreed witness statements that we supply the Post Office on request.

I believe that a witness statement has already been sent regarding ARQs 291-298 Craigton
in March 2017 (PSA) which answers the questions within the schedule document.

We are curious why this new schedule document is also needed.

Thanks,
Andy Dunks

Security Operations Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Mobile:! GRO i




Deski GRO i

Email: andy.dunks = GRO____:
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

in|&3

From: Intel | GRO i

Sent: 15 June 2018 12:20

To: Dunks, Andy < GRO >

Cc: CSPOA Security <i GRO >

Subject: FW: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Hi Andy,

FUJO0157004
FUJ00157004

Robert has been trying to make contact with you regarding the attached schedule in relation
to ARQ 291 to 298 16/17. Could you please print and sign the attached a Post back to Robert

at.

Post Office Ltd
Admin Office/CTO,
230 Springburn Way,
Glasgow, G21 1BU

Kind regards
Andrew

Andrew Wise
Post Office Security

POST ¥

OFFICE -
Intelligence Team
2017 Winner of the
Global Postal Award Post Office Limited
for Customer Future Walk
Experience Chesterfield S49 1PF
[ __..GRO_
inteld GRO i

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL please use:_
posecurity.intelligence§ GRO i

From: Robert Daily
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Sent: 14 June 2018 10:34
To: Christopher G Knight; Andrew Wise
Subject: FW: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Andrew

I spoke to you briefly about this at Bradford. Nothing has been received from Andy since I've been on
leave. It may be that he has sent it to the Guildhall as that was the last communication address he
had for me but I have asked for it to be sent to Springburn.

Can you assist in contacting Andy as this is urgently required by the PF.

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

Sent: 25 May 2018 08:09

To: 'Andy.Dunksi GRO < GRO
Subject: FW: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

-y

Good morning Andy
Can you confirm if you sent the attached schedule 8 to me.
Regards

Robert



2017 Winner of the
Global Postal Award for
Customer Experience

From: Robert Daily
Sent: 15 May 2018 11:17

Robert Daily

Security & Investigation Manager

Post Office Ltd
Admin Office/CTO,
230 Springburn Way,
Glasgow, G21 1BU

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL, please use:
robert.daily™  GRO :

Limimemimime e e -

To: Andy.Dunksé GRO

Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Hi Andy

FUJO00157004

FUJ00157004

Please find attached a schedule 8 certificate in relation to the CD you provided me with for Craigton

Post Office last year.

The case currently sits with the Procurator Fiscal in Scotland who has instructed me to complete

schedule 8 certificates for all productions (exhibits). As the data for Craigton was downloaded on to a

CD and produced by yourself I need you to sign and date the attached certificate.

Can you print it off, sign, date and post back to myself at the address below.

Any queries please give me a call.

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

From: Andy.Dunksé GRO i GRO

Sent: 23 March 2017 14:37
To: Post Office Security < GRO >

Cc: Robert Daily GRO >; Helen Dickinson <

GRO

CSPOA.Secuﬁty& GRO
Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

In the post, please confirm receipt.

Thanks,
Andy Dunks

Security Operations Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel:! GRO !

Email: andy.dunksé GRO i

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

From: Post Office Security | GRO

Sent: 23 March 2017 14:24
To: Dunks, Andy <! GRO L

Cc: Robert Daily <i GRO >; Helen Dickinson <

GRO

Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023
Hi Andy

Thanks for the reply.

Please send the statement to:

Robert Daily
Security Manager

FUJO0157004
FUJ00157004
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The Guildhall,
57 Queen St,
Glasgow, G1 3AT

Kind regards

Phil Nelson
Post Office Security
Intelligence Team

Post Office Limited
Future Walk
Chesterfield S49 1PF

For Government Security Classifications
OFFICIAL please use:

From: Andy.Dunks¢  GRO i} GRO
Sent: 23 March 2017 14:18

To: Post Office Security < GRO
Subject: RE: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

v

Hi Phil,
Sorry for the delay,
We now have this ready to post, can you let me know who | should be sending it to ?

Thanks,
Andy Dunks

Security Operations Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N
Teli GRO i

Email: andy.dunks@ GRO i

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

From: Post Office Security GRO :
Sent: 13 March 2017 13:58

To: Denbali, Farzin < GRO >

Cc: Robert Daily < GRO >

Subject: FW: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023
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Hi Farzin,
Andrew is off this week so | do not know if he has received one already from you.

Can you please confirm if you have completed a statement for this request, and if not could you please complete one?

Kind regards

Phil Nelson
Post Office Security
Intelligence Team

Post Office Limited

Future Walk
Chesterfield S49 1PF

For Government Security Classifications

OFFICIAL please use:

From: Robert Daily

Sent: 13 March 2017 13:56

To: Post Office Security <i GRO >
Subject: ARQ request Craigton - POLTD/1617/0023

Andrew

As part of the ARQ request submitted and received for Craigton I requested a witness statement.
Has this been obtained.

Regards

Robert

Robert Daily
Security Manager

The Guildhall,
57 Queen St,
Glasgow, G1 3AT
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise
specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.

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



